## Maria Laura Molina

Proficient **Spanish Teacher** (BSN Language Classes). Motivated and experienced, working in multicultural environments, with international children and adults. Continually applying the best methods, materials and tools to offer quality and interesting lessons. Experienced with online methods and **IT tools**. Extensive experience providing **IT support**.

Landlustlaan 1
2265DR, Leidschendam
(0031) 0619036719
mlauramolina@yahoo.com
www.linkedin.com/in/maria-laur
a-molina-9b544a

#### **EXPERIENCE**

### BSN Language Centre - Language Classes — Spanish Teacher

May 2017 - PRESENT

Currently preparing and giving **Spanish lessons** in order to make progress in the child's native language development.

Building the student's confidence when using the native language (French & Spanish).

Experienced providing online lessons.

Using different educational tools available for schools and also creating my own activities (<a href="http://marialauramolina.com/practice/">http://marialauramolina.com/practice/</a>).

Assessing the level of Spanish of the students.

### **BSN**, Senior School Voorschoten — Flexible work

MAY 2019 - JANUARY 2020

**Technical support** related to BSN IT systems and devices. Solving common problems with Microsoft Windows and Office365. Strong sense of service.

# **BSN**, Junior School Vlalkamp — Lunch time Student Supervisor

MARCH 2019 - APRIL 2019

# BSN, Junior School Vlalkamp — Helping the IT department

SEPTEMBER 2017 - JANUARY 2018

Technical support related to BSN iPad devices (wipe and reinstall).

# **ACCESS,** The Hague — Information officer

JANUARY 2015 - AUGUST 2016

### **Intrasoft/Logica**, Luxembourg — *User support and tests of applications.*

DECEMBER 2004 - NOVEMBER 2013

## **France Telecom R&D / ENST, France** — *Development of automatic tests.*

MARCH 2002 - NOVEMBER 2004 / OCTOBER 2001 - FEBRUARY 2002

### **Cordoba Bank**, Argentina — Software development/User support

1995 - 2000

#### **LANGUAGES**

Spanish (native) English (fluent) French (fluent) Dutch (elementary)

#### **EDUCATION**

**Colegio Unamuno**, España— Spanish Teacher for Children

2017

**Colegio Unamuno,** España — Spanish Teacher

2017

ENST, France— Communicating Computer Systems

2001

**UTN,** Argentina — *Inf. Systems* Engineering

1994

#### **TRAININGS**

**2022 Introduction to EdTech**, Edhec Business School, Coursera

**2022 TPRS 101**, TPRS Books, Inc. (USA)

**2021 DELE Accredited Examiner**, Cervantes (NL)

**2021** Use technology in the classroom, International House, Formación ELE (SP)

**2020 Gamifying second language classroom**, Instituto Cervantes (SP)

2019 An Introduction to Computer Networking For Teachers, Future Learn (UK)

**2018 Teaching Computing**, Future Learn (UK)

2018 Understanding Motivation in the classroom and Special Educational Needs (sen), British Council (UK)